
From: Board KIBHA
To: Filings; Timothy/Maggie Lot 27+28, dock 14 (grandfather) Dock 14 Moss-Tiller; Judy Lot 24, Dock 12 Bauer;

John/Diane Lot 13, Dock 7 Boisen; Carol/Jim Lot U16+18, Dock 13 and 4 Ruyf; Devin/Jason Lot U5, Dock 3
(grandfather) Heffernan; Tim/Brianna Lot 7, Dock 4 Ball; Matt Lot 12, Dock 7 Boisen; Kayleen Richter; Mike
Ahmer; Timothy/Maggie Lot 27+28, dock 14 (grandfather) Dock 14 Moss-Tiller

Subject: Withdraw of OAH Case No. 25-320-05, Mr. Walter Nevin
Date: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 4:29:15 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

On Tuesday, September 2, 2025, the Kidd Island Bay Homeowners Association
(KIBHA) elected to WITHDRAW from 
                         AGENCY Case No. PH-2025-NAV-22-003
                         OAH Case No. 25-320-05
In the Matter of the Application to Permit Rebuilding Existing Permitted Boat Garage, Walter
Nevin, Applicant. 

On Tuesday, September 2, 2025, Board members from the KIBHA met with Mr. Mike Ahmer
at the Idaho Department of Lands.  Mr. Ahmer provided information needed.  The Board
members were satisfied with the information obtained.  Immediately following,  the KIBHA
had an emergency Board Meeting.  The KIBHA Board voted to WITHDRAW as the
OBJECTOR, with a vote of 3 to 2 and  2 abstaining.

The KIBHA Board APPROVES the application for a permit.  

Sincerely,

Timothy Moss-Tiller
President
KIBHA  
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